Minutes of the Committee Meeting of the Illingworth & Bradshaw Local Activities Group held on Thursday, 6 th March 2014 at the Community Room at Illingworth Fire Station at 3 pm	
Present: Jean Butler (Chair), Rose Grant, Gordon Heron, Anne Lees, Irene	Resolved/Action
Mulhall, Rita Parkin, Audrey Reid and Brian Sinnett.	
1.Welcome by Chair and Apologies: The Chair welcomed those present and gave	
apologies from Jean Coles and Joan Taylor.	
2.Additions to Agenda:	Two additional items to be discussed under Item 10.
and the second second second	
3.Minutes of the last meeting held on Thursday, 16 th January 2014:	Approved and signed as a correct record by the Chair.
4.Matters arising from the Minutes:	There were no matters arising from the Minutes.
5.Correspondence:	
 Insurance: Apparently information had gone out about Insurance 	The Treasurer had paid the required
matters and we had been missed so luckily the Chair of High Five gave us the information.	amount for the group to be insured for the next year
• The Secretary pointed out the document 'Your Community' , which is	The Secretary had made contact about this
from the Ovenden & Mixenden Initiative, had advertised our Committee	and they will be pleased to advertise any
Meeting which clearly they had taken from the LA Group website.	event we are holding in future.
6.Treasurer's Report : The Treasurer reported that the group had £4,558.71 in	Fully discussed and agreed unanimously
the bank at the end of February. As of 6 th March 2014 that amount had reduced	that for the Art, Tai Chi and Keep Fit the
to £4,486.10.	cost should increase to £3 from the 1^{st}
The Treasurer had been going over the accounts looking at outgoings every	April 2014. This information to be given by
month in Tutor Fees and Rent. The cost per quarter is £1,365. The Treasurer	word of mouth at the groups affected.
recommended that the charge for classes with Tutors be increased to £3.	The Secretary to prepare new adverts
recommended that the charge for classes with futors be increased to LS.	showing increased price & website.
7. Membership: The Membership Secretary reported there had been no new	
members as we were close to the end of the year. As the Membership Secretary	
is away at the start of April she requested all money and Renewal Forms be kept	The Membership Secretary was thanked
	for her report.
together in the envelope that she provided and kept for her return. 8. Short Report covering attendance/issues in the current week:	
Art Class – There had been 9, 8, 9 and 9 + 1 new person the current week.	
Classes at Illingworth Moor M.C. on 6 th and 13 th March due to Fire Station being	
unavailable.	
Crafty Club – Normally between 12 and 14. Using Morrisons Training Room for	
two weeks due to Fire Station being unavailable.	
Keep Fit $- 12/14/12/12$	
• • • • •	Thanks were expressed to those delivering
Kurling – February attendance had been 19/15/16/18 – this week 14.	activity group reports.
Tai Chi - There was no report but we had word that there had been 10 that day.	
 Forthcoming Events: Games Afternoon, Tuesday, 11th March 2014 – 2 – 4 pm: Well established pattern now. FP and IP will do refreshments. 	Secretary had done small flyers and notices were out and about advertising the event.
Ceilidh: Zig Zag Band booked for Saturday, 10 th May 2014 to start at 7 pm.	The Treasurer to organise the purchase of
The Secretary was asked to contact each of the groups set up by the	the necessary pies and peas giving
Neighbourhood Scheme inviting them to attend. Tickets were given to reps from	consideration to vegetarians.
each group and posters are available. The Chair said that the band will do two	The Membership Secretary asked that
sets of playing and the supper would be served between sessions.	forms and money be returned to her in the
Line Dancing: The Secretary had contact SOFA who run a line dancing group and	envelope provided.
had been given the name of Helen O'Hara although the Chair had had	
nformation that Helen wasn't teaching now. Another name 'Crazy Legs' was	
suggested and Graham or Annette. The only venue in the area for line dancing	It was suggested that 2 or 3 Taster sessions
would be Illingworth Moor Methodist Church and the only day the room is	are tried in the Autumn.
available is on a Tuesday but not on the first Tuesday of every month.	After discussion it was agreed the Chair
Christmas Meal at The Moorlands: The Chair had enquired at The Moorlands	should book The Loft at The Moorlands,
about the use of the Marquee. The minimum number was 100 people (max. 200).	which holds up to 80 people, for
If we wanted it at a weekend we could join with two or three smaller parties.	Wednesday, 3 rd December to arrive at
She had looked into having an Elvis Impersonator at a cost of £250 for 2 x 45	5 pm to eat at 5.30 pm. Entertainment to
minute sessions.	be looked into by JB and RG.

	Resolved/Action
10. Any Other Business	
Crown Green Bowling: Some members who had done the Taster Sessions in	
Crown Green Bowling and then joined Bradshaw Park Bowling Club were looking	
into re-joining again this year or joining Holmfield Bowling Club, where the green	
is not used as much for matches and would therefore be more available for LA	
Group members to use. Calderdale Parks Department, who take care of the	
upkeep of the greens, are putting their prices up this year to £1,000 and next year	
to £1,500. Holmfield Bowling Club would welcome new members. They will be	
holding a pre-season meeting at the end of March following which more details	
will be available.	
Young at Heart Concert: LA Group members had been offered the chance to have	
tickets for this free concert at the Victoria Theatre on Tuesday, 25 th March. Only	
seven members had requested tickets so they could have two tickets each and in	
some cases three.	
11. Date of next Committee Meeting:	Thursday, 3 rd April 2014 at 2.30 pm in the
RG and GH both unable to attend and tendered their apologies.	Community Room at Illingworth Fire
	Station.

-----Chair